From: Jones, William V. EMNRD

To: "Zoe Lees"; Deana M. Bennett; McMillan, Michael. EMNRD; Brooks, David K. EMNRD; Dawson. Scott, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Marathon/ Case Nos 20128, 20129, 20131 (Battle Fee) and Case Nos 16417, 16416, 16415 (Fremen)
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:20:00 AM

Thanks!

| will put this last email confirmation into the case files.

From: Zoe Lees <zel@modrall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD
<TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>;
Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD

<Gabriel. Wade@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Cc: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>;
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Marathon/ Case Nos 20128, 20129, 20131 (Battle Fee) and Case Nos 16417,
16416, 16415 (Fremen)

Hi Will,
This email answers your following question:

“The hearing Jan 10 was for the original cases which were advertised previously.

| am unsure if the data in the Jan 10 exhibits and affidavits matches the Readvertised/Amended
version of the cases.

Please let me know?”

The cases we presented on January 10 match the Readvertised/Amended version of the cases.

Thank you,
Zoe

hw MODRALL SPERLING

Z0é E. Lees

Attorney at Law
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